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THE BEARD-CONAN STORE . i .
POMEFEY, OWONDAGA COUNTY, HEW TORK Bt - oy

ORNER : Jarcy Conan
Pompat, Hew York

OOCUEANT: 1.5, Governsment Post 0ffios, Fompeoy,N.Y.
Jeryy Conen, Post Kestor, and fenoral Stora.

NATE OF ERRCTION: 1838
ARCHITECT ¢+ Unknown
EUILOER = Petor and Gerry Cole

PEEAENY CONDITISH: The building ie in vary poor atuts, the
tho rear wall and floors of the north eest part of
the building having fellen away eowa yearid ainoé.
The geosnd Floor 12 atill cooupled by a tenant though
the rooms it thet portion of the bullding are not
uged. The roof 18 in voary poor ocondition with numerons
leaky plaees. The front poreh, shown ln the photograph
wga arcctad in 1839B.

WIRER OF STORIES: There is o full beaament, two atories pnd
2 low atoragze atiic.

UATFATALS OF CONSTRUCTICN: The foundabtion, slde and rear
wallg are built af leor) stone in narrow rubble coursas
The shone ia o limsstons which has meathered oub to
a2 beputiful warm Drown wilith the appaaranas of Warm
aandatens. Chimneva from a polint about seven ook
above the secpnd Tloor are Apcel brick. The front of
the building in coursod dressed ashlar of Onondaga
1igeatons, probably from guarries at DaWlts H.Y.

Tho pllastere, caps, i1l and lintel gouraps are the
gave drogoed Atona, Tood trim meterial 1s white pine
with tha axception of the doors and frames on the
fuapnt which ave Doag wood. Exposed flaor Jolats and
under fleors are pline.

The pelnted finlsh on the frond
doors and jambae is buff, The scuth store interier
oeslngs, sholving and geiling is dark brown. The
nalanca of flrat floor is palnted gray. The acoond
floor i3 shite, vlastersd walls bDelng oovered with
wall papar. The attie &8 uwpainted. The balange of
axterior Lrim wWa3l ZTAYT.

GTHER EXISITIHG RECORDS: Newn Article, Syracuse Times
He-Unicn of Pompey, 1EB7L.
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ADDITIONAL DATA:

Porpey wae Zirst settlad by Toenezer Bubtlar from
Harrington Conn, in 3793, It was oslled Butler's
411 until 1B11 when the flrst poat offlice was
aatablished. Danisl Wood was Post laster. The nama
was then ochanged to Pempey 4111, In 1lte early days
Pomgey Hill was the moet lgpertant village In the
Onendage countzy.

The follawlng mnotes were fuenished Ty W.J.0ley of

Pompey, who 18 the local hiatewlan.

Provious Lo 1835 the slte was coounled by two frame

hulldings ownad By 2 man naped untal.

Tn 1832 the propertles were purchesed by Beach Beard

;Egﬁqqntinund to conduct the gereral stone there t1l1
&

Tn 1835 the twe bulldings were derslished and the

present bullding bullt by Mr. Beard with Pater and

. Carry Colé as gonSvactorTs.

The atone wap drawn by oxen from the Onondage Indian
Regarvation tarritery exgept the dressed stone which
was guerrled at Dewitt, & tom filve miles dlatant at
tnes foot of Powrpey Hill.

From 1835 until the preseat day the btuilding has served
as a #tore, the spulhern portlen belng stord LITOPET
with i%s shelvoes as ab preaont, the northarly atoce
being veed for bartering trade with farmers. The sscond
floor has alwara been living guarters. The third floor
wag waed for storaze until abeuwt 1300 whan 1% was

taken over and remodaled into ledpge rooms oy the looal
npddfalliowa®, Placabesn’, and usoed as the genaral
meeting rooms untll abaukb 1338,

Tn 1335 Henry L. and Huntington Beard, Bons of Eepgh
Beard took over the store and ran it t111 1855, when it
was g20ld o Samuel Hayden who conduwoted the businesza
until 1E87L. Hayden meved to Syracuse wherte he eatablishe
pd a furniture busineas. Another branch of the Hayden
fardly settled in Rechester, M.Y, The Hayden Cowmpamny

of ¥ew York is the outgrowth of thls branch.

Tn 1871 the bullding wae transferred to Homer Prett.
Then to Edward Pomersy, to Petrie Brothera, to Pabtriok
Burns, in 1831, to Jerry Conan about 1893.

Tn 19898 Ur. Conen sdded the present front poroh. In
1800 Jeyry Conan was xade Post Maater. The Peat Offloe
1q lpcatoed in the rvight front corner of the acsuthsrn
stora, next to tae entrince.

Wr, Conan aays that &t one tims the logal doctor had
hin offlee in the roar of the store, cocupyling the
portlen ralapd three steps ebove the main floor.

Talter H. Qapsoboar
Dlatriot Offlcer MYZ




